
From: Shori, Sunil 
Sent: 8/27/2013 7:53:42 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Singh, Sumeet 

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Today's Meeting 

Laura, 

Redacted I'll call Sumeet when I get to the Redacted offices on 

Thanks. 

Sunil 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID 

"Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

Sunil -

Just checking to make sure you are all set with Sumeet for today's meeting in Redacted 

(I'm still in Texas.) I suspect you and Sumeet have connected and you know where you're 
going, but just wanted to confirm. 

Also, wanted to make sure you knew that we have received two separate (but overlapping) data 
requests from SED lawyers, Darryl and Pat. I believe both are due this Friday. 

Never dull! 

Thanks 

Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
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To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/company/privacv/customer/ 
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